JoserH R. REISINGER ESQUIRE, L.L.C..
ATTORNEY AT LAW
444 SOUTH FRANKLIN STREET
WILKES-BARRE, PENNSYLVANIA 18702
PHONE: (570) 823-3377

JOSEPH R. REISINGER FAX: (570) 8238880

L.L.M IN TAXATION (NYL) EMAIL: JRRPC@verizon.net

June 14, 2010

Rosenn, Jenkins & Greenwald
15 S. Franklin St.
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711
Attn: Atty. Donald H. Brobst

Re: Reisinger v. City of Wilkes-Barre, et. al.
3:09-cv-210 -

Dear Don:

I am sending this letter to you in regard to the above-captioned case. As you may recall

the last répresentative of my office that you spoke to related to the above case was my assistant,
M.J. ”

Shortly after the last time that you spoke with her, she becaiﬁe seriously ill, was out for a
couple of days, and required surgery. Due to the above loss in staff assistance last week, [ am

now undergoing a substantial scheduling backlog of various engagéments. I have several

deadlines that cannot be moved.

As a consequence of the above loss of staff assistance, I will nbw not be able to attend
any of the depositions that we had scheduled for later this week. However, I will free up next
Wednesday afternoon, June 23, 2010 and next Thursday afternoon, June 24, 2010, for
depositions. Dawn and I can attend either of the above days. Also;‘ we are in fhe process of

contacting Ralph now to inquire as to which of the two above days, if any, would be best for
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In closing, kindly contact me after you have had an opportunity to

advise me in reference to the above. Best regards. I remain,

Very truly yours,

Cc: Ralph Melone, ATA
Atty. Kevin Fogerty
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